
 
 
 
 
To:  Steve Rapson 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  October 26, 2017 
 
Subject: RFP #1324-P: EMS Billing Services 
 
The county has traditionally used the services of a third-party provider to process payments from 
citizens who use emergency medical services.  The current provider is Ambulance Medical Billing Service 
/ Medical Accounts Receivable Systems (AMB/MARS) of Credit Bureau Systems.  The current payment 
rate to AMB/MARS for this service is $14.00 per bill. 
 
With evolution of industry practices, it is now common for providers to accept payment based on a 
percent of collections, rather than a flat fee per bill.  Indications were that the county might be able to 
obtain a better value if we changed to the increasingly common percent-of-collections method. 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Request for Proposals (RFP) #1324-P.  The Department emailed 
notices to 24 firms.  Invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local 
Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), Channel 23, and the Greater Georgia Black Chamber 
of Commerce.  An additional 474 vendors were notified through the Internet-based Georgia 
Procurement Registry, using Commodity Codes 94610 (Accounting & Billing Services) and 94633 
(Collection Services, Financial Debt). 
 
Nine companies submitted proposals.  An Evaluation Team reviewed, evaluated, and scored the 
proposals, following criteria spelled out in the Request for Proposals.  The highest-scoring proposal was 
Ambulance Medical Billing (Attachment 1). 
 
Looking at the most recent full year of available data (Calendar Year 2016), the proposed contract can 
be expected to result in cost savings, as follows: 
 

Billable Runs Contracted Fee  Billed & Collected Payments to Contractor 
     5,568 $14.00 flat fee    $1,473,738.24     $77,952.00 Actual 
     5,568 3.5% of collections     1,473,738.24       51,580.84 Assumed 
           $26,371.16 Savings 

 
The Fire / EMS Department recommends Ambulance Medical Billing for the contract.  They are satisfied 
with previous work done by the company, as indicated on their Contractor Performance Evaluation 
(Attachment 2). 

http://www.glga.org/


 
Specifics of the proposed contract are as follows: 

Contract Name   1324-P: EMS Billing Services 
Vendor    Ambulance Medical Billing 
Contract Term   Initial 3-year term, with maximum two 12-month renewals 

 Fees    3.5% of net collections 
 Budget: 
  Fund   272  Emergency Medical Services 

Org.   27230600 Emergency Medical Services 
  Object   521316  Technical Services 
  Project   N/A 
  Available Amount $69,314.75 FY 2018 Balance (Annual budget = $81,425) 
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